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Project Name Environmental Assessment Technical Assistance  Project Number DNR-150009 

Project Location Various    

 

 
Date posted:
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. If a firm is a sub consultant for the ODNR-Owner Agent team (DNR-150001), are they allowed to work 

as the prime or a sub consultant for the Environmental Assessment Technical Assistance (DNR-150009)? 
 
 

A. Due to the nature of the services required by the Owner Agent, neither it, nor any of its sub-consultants, can 
be affiliated with or a sub-consultant to any architectural or engineering firm for ODNR projects during the 
term of the Owner Agent Agreement.   
 

2. Is the web site provided in the “submit all questions” segment of the RFQ introduction correct? 
 

A. The correct web address is:  http://engineering.ohiodnr.gov/capital-improvement 
 

3. Is there a deadline for asking questions and when will they be posted to the web site? 
 

A. The deadline for submitting a Statement of Qualifications Form F110-330 for DNR-150009 is 4 PM on 
August 29, 2014.  Every attempt will be made by the Division of Engineering to answer questions and post 
them in a timely manner, however the deadline will not be extended due to late or last minute question 
submissions. 

 
4. Scope of Services: are the five requirements listed in this section the intended to be the “scope” items to be entered 

in the vertical lines of F. Relevant Project Experience Matrix, Page 17 0f 24 of Form F110-330? 
 

A. Yes.  Per the RFQ: 
 
“For purposes of completing the Relevant Project Experience Matrix in Section F of the Statement of 
Qualifications (Form F110-330), below is a list of relevant scope of work requirements for this RFQ:  
 
1. Experience with petroleum storage systems and regulations.  
2. Experience with building asbestos investigations and developing abatement plans. 
3. Experience with soil and ground water sampling. 
4. Experience with remediation of sites and regulated substances. 
5. Regulatory permit application and coordination experience.”  
 

5. The Note: after item F. and before item G. in the RFQ – does the license required refer to an individual license to 
practice the listed practice in the State of Ohio, or is this a license for a firm to practice the discipline in the State as 
an Ohio corporation? 

 
A. A sole practitioner would need an individual license. Any other entity would also need a certificate of 

authorization from the Ohio Board of Examiners.  See ORC Section 4703. 
 

6. In the selection criteria scoring table of the RFQ, does an “Ohio Firm” in 1.a mean a firm incorporated in 
the State of Ohio, or a firm that has an operating office/business unit within the State? 

 
A. Both. 

 
 
 

7. In the selection criteria scoring table of the RFQ, how can one get a Max of 3 unless the values are additive, and only 
one answer can be accurate?  Is this an error? are the numbers for 1.b and 1.c reversed? 
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A. The Section Criteria score sheet Section 1.b has been updated to reflect the following: 

 
b. Number of relevant licensed professionals within primary firm  

 
Less than 10 licensed professionals 3 

Max 
= 3  10 to 20 licensed professionals 2 

More than 20 licensed professionals 1 

 
8. In the selection criteria scoring table of the RFQ, are the Key Consultant Qualifications referring to in-house experts 

and specialists, sub-contracted specialists, or both? 
 

A. Sub consultants. 
 

9. In the selection criteria scoring table of the RFQ, item 5.a, are we expected to provide letters of reference on each 
project used for our experience?  The time for completing the proposal makes this rather difficult for any firm not an 
incumbent with the ODNR with evaluations at the ready. 

 
A. Please provide letters of reference as available and as demonstrate previous experience per the instructions 

for completing the Statement of Qualifications (Form F110-330). 
 

10. Is it required that we use the New 330 Format for this submittal?   
 

A. No, you may utilize the previous version. 
 

11. Do you need a Engineering company to perform the work. 
 

A. Yes. 
 

12. Is there a bid form and other attachments so we can bid on the project. I don't have Form F110-330 to submit the 
appropriate documentation. 

 
A. Form F110-330 can be found on the OFCC website under the documents tab. 


	Untitled



